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From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

Tuesday, April 1 I, 2006 1 :49 PM 

w " s P s . c o m  
$14.40 

EO 919 527 235 US 0144 0000 0803 2399 

us 1 ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 1  /I1 
04/10/06 0 Ib 8 oz Mailed from 33166 071V00552023 

lhis is a settlement and the full $1 00 should be deposited in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs. Please send proof of payment 
o Records as soon as possible. Thanks. 

Vom: Raquel Tully 
ient: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 1:33 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
iu bject: 

received a $100.00 check for docket 050796, how should I deposit this check. 

rhanks 

CI i c k- N=S h i D@ UNITED STATES m POSTAL SERVKE 

USPS EXPRESS MAIL@ 
MATTHEW SCHULMAN 
REGNUM GROUP 
7999 NW 53RD ST 
MIAMI FL 33166-4603 

ATTENTION: FISCAL SERVICES 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DIV. OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & ENFORCE. 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-701 9 

TO: 

USPS EXPRESS MAIL 

EO 919 527 235 US 

0 AM 
0 PM Year Time In: late In: Mo. Day 

lay of Delivery: ONext 0 Second I 0 12 :.loon 0 3 PM 
~ 

$0.00 
Additional 
Insurance Fee 

COD 
Return 
Receipt 

4-7- O b  

m- 

+, 

1/11/2006 


